GRAMMAIRE DE FRANÇAIS 

NIVEAU – DEBUTANTE: REVISION 
LES VERBES REGULIERS EN PRESENT:

Pattern for verbs ending in  “-er” 

je/j’ 
-e
nous
-ons

*tu
-es
*vous
-ez

il, elle
-e
ils, elles
-ent

on
-e             

Pattern for verbs ending in  “-ir” 

je/j’ 
-is
nous
-issons

tu
-is
vous
-issez

il, elle
-it
ils, elles
-issent

on
-it                        

Pattern for verbs ending in  “-re” 

je/j’ 
-s
nous
-ons

tu
-s
vous
-ez

il, elle
--
ils, elles
-ent

on
--     

*Use the informal tu when speaking to a family member, another youth or child, or to animals.  Otherwise always use the formal vous.

Imperative (commands) endings:

To make a request or command of most verbs, use the tu, nous, or vous form of the present tense, except drop the final –s in the –er form.

VERBS WITH SPELLING CHANGES

Spelling changes in the nous form only: 

voyager:
nous voyageons
commencer:
nous commençons
manger:

nous mangeons

nager

nageons

Spelling changes in nous & vous:
appeler:
to call

je m’appelle
nous nous appelons

tu t’appelles
vous vous appelez
il,elle s’appelle
ils, elles s’appellent

essayer:
to try

j’essaie

nous essayons
tu essaies
vous essayez

il, elle essaie
ils, elles, essaient

​Verbs that add an accent grave:

acheter:
to buy


j’achète

nous achetons

tu achètes
vous achetez

il, elle achète
ils, eles achètent

préférer:  to prefer

je préfère
nous préférons

tu préfères
vous préférez

il, elle préfère
ils, elles préfèrent

promener:  to walk

je promène
nous promenons

tu promènes
vous promenez

il, elle promène
ils, elles promènent

dormir to sleep  (also for partir to leave, sortir to go/take out)

je dors

nous dormons

tu dors

vous dormez

il, elle, on dort
ils, elles dorment

LES VERBES IRREGULIERS EN PRESENT:

aller (to go) pp. allé (w/être)
je vais

nous allons

tu vas

vous allez

il, elle, on va
ils, elles vont

avoir (to have) pp. eu

j’ai

nous avons

to as

vous avez

il, elle, on a
ils, elles ont

être (to be) pp. été

je suis

nous sommes

tu es

vous êtes

il, elle, on est
ils, elles sont

faire (to make, to do, to play) pp. fait
je fais

nous faisons

tu fais

vous faites

il, elle, on fait
ils, elles font

dire (to say), pp. dit
je dis

nous disons

tu dis

vous dites

il, elle, on dit
ils, elles disent

écrire (to write) pp. écrit

j’écris

nous écrivons

tu écris

vous écrivez

il, elle, on écrit
ils, elles écrivent

lire (to read) pp. lu
je lis

nous lisons

tu lis

vous lisez

il, elle, on lit
ils, elles lisent

mettre (to put, put on, wear) pp. mis
je mets

nous mettons

tu mets

vous mettez

il, elle, on met
ils, elles, mettent

prendre (to take, to have) pp. pris

je prends
nous prenons

tu prends
vous prenez

il, elle, on prend
ils, elles prennent

voir (to see)  pp. vu
je vois

nous voyons

tu vois

vous voyez

il, elle, on voit
ils, elles voient

vouloir (to want to) pp. voulu

je veux

nous voulons

tu veux

vous voulez

il, elle, on veut
ils, elles veulent

pouvoir (to be able to) pp. pu

je peux

nous pouvons

tu peux

vous pouvez

il, elle, on peut
ils, elles peuvent

FAIRE OU JOUER

Remember that if you “play” it in English, you “jouer” it in French.

Faire du Sport

Jouer au Tennis, MAIS:
Jouer du Piano, jouer de la guitare

LE FUTUR PROCHE (NEAR FUTURE)  Use the present tense of aller plus the infinitive:  Vous allez sortir avec vos copains demain.

LE PASSE COMPOSE (PAST TENSE):

Like the futur proche, the passé composé is formed with two verbs:  the present tense form of the helping verb avoir and the past participle of the main verb.

Infinitive      -er, add past part. -é            

Passé composé:     J’ai aimé

(aimer)

Infinitive     -ir,  add past part. -i

Passé composé:     J’ai choisi  (choisir)

Infinitive      -re, add past part. –u

Passé composé:      J’ai vendu (vendre)

LES EXPRESSIONS AVEC AVOIR:

avoir faim 
to be hungry

avoir soif 
to be thirsty

avoir raison 
to be right

avoir __ ans 
to be ___ old

avoir froid
to be cold

avoir chaud
to be hot

avoir besoin de
to need

avoir hâte de
to be in a hurry

avoir la flemme
to be lazy

avoir lieu
to take place

AVOIR BESOIN DE / IL ME FAUT: 
To say that you need something, you  use one of these expressions:

J’ai besoin d’une tasse de chocolat.

Il me faut une tasse de chocolat.

LE NEGATIF:
To negate a sentence “hug” the verb with ne (verb) pas.

Marc ne marche pas vite.

LES PRONOMS:
je
I

tu
you (familiar)

il
he

elle
she

on
one, we, they

nous
we

vous
you (formal) or y’all (pl.)

ils
they (masculine)

elles
they (feminine)

LES ARTICLES DEFINIS:
le
masculine singular

la
feminine singular

les
plural m., f.

l’
used before a vowel (m., f.)

(Do not change this article to de in the negative.)
LES ARTICLES INDEFINIS:

un
masculine singular

une 
masculine plural

des
plural m., f. (becomes de or d’ in a negative sentence)

LE PARTITIF:
To say that you want part of or some of an item, use these articles:

du
masculine

de la
feminine

de l’
before a vowel (m., f.)

(all of these become de or d’ in a negative sentence)

If you want all of something, use un, une, or des.

LE PRONOM “EN:”

If you want some of something that has already been mentioned, you do it this way:

Tu veux de la salade?

Oui, j’en veux.

The en replaces all of de la salade.
POSSESSION:
C’est le poster de mon amie (It’s my friend’s poster)

POSER UNE QUESTION:

Use Est-ce que before the sentence:

   Est-ce que tu aimes le français?

Raise voice at end of sentence:

   Tu aimes le français?  

Add n’est-ce pas to the end of sentence:

   Tu aimes le français, n’est-ce pas?

Answering a yes/noquestion:  If the verb in the question was positive, answer Oui.  If the verb was negative, then answer si.

LES MOTS INTERROGATIFS:

Qui?

Who?

Que?

What?

Quand?

When?

Comment?
How?

Pourquoi?
Why?

Où?

Where?

D’où?

From where?

Quand?

When?

Combien?
How much/many?

Qu’est-ce que
What is that?

   c’est?

L’HEURE:

Quelle heure est-il?

moins
use on left side of face, with       the next hour.


9:40 – dix heures moins vingt

et
  use on right side of face


  9:10 – neuf heures dix

midi
  noon

minuit
  midnight

et quart
  quarter past

moins 
  quarter ‘til (the next hour)

le quart

NOMS 
Add an –s to nouns to make them plural, unless they already end in –s or -x.  Nouns ending in –eau become 

–eaux; those ending in –al become 

–aux.

LES ADJECTIVES:

Most adj. agree in gender and number and follow the nouns they modify.

ENDINGS:

Regular adjectives:

	masc.   un jean vert     des jeans verts

	fem.    une robe verte  des robes vertes


Adjectives ending in unaccented -e
	masc. un jean rouge   des jeans rouges

	fem.   une robe rouge des robes rouges


Adjectives ending in -eux
	m.un garçon heureux des garçons heureux

 f. une fille heureuse   des filles heureuses


Adjectives ending in –if

	un pull sportif       des pulls sportifs

	une robe sportive   des robes sportives 


Adjectives ending in –ien
	un garçon indien   des garçons indiens

	une fille indienne  des filles indiennes



Adjectives that double the last consonant(these all add an –s in pl.):

	m.  bon     gentil       gros      mignon  

	f.   bonne   gentille   grosse   mignonne

	m.  nul       violet

	f.    nulle     violette


Irregular adjectives:

	masc.     blanc       blancs

	fem.       blanche   blanches

	masc.     roux        roux

	fem.       rousse     rousses


Invariable adjectives (never change):

cool, marron, orange, super, sympa (but not sympatique)

Adjectives that precede the noun:

BAGS (Beauty Age Goodness

Size) like:  bon, joli, grand, petit.

LES ADJECTIFS DEMONSTRATIFS:
This, that, these, those:

	masc.   ce poster           ces poster

	fem.     cette montre     ces montres


masc. sing. before a vowel:

          cet ordinateur 

LES ADJECTIFS POSSESSIFS: 
                masc.        fem.         pl.

	my           mon           ma          mes

	your         ton             ta            tes

	his, her     son            sa           ses

	our                notre                   nos       

	your              votre                   vos

	their               leur                    leurs


These adjectives come before the noun they modify and agree in gender and number with the noun they modify.  Nouns beginning with a vowel sound use the masc. sing. form. (mon ami(e).

LES ADVERBES:
Adverbs follow the conjugated verb.  If they are made of more than one word, they can be placed at the beginning or the end of a sentence.

toujours

  always

d’habitude
  usually

souvent

  often

quelquefois
  sometimes

de temps en temps  from time to time

une fois par ___
  once a  (week)

rarement

  rarely

ne  (verb) jamais
  never

 LES PREPOSITIONS:
à means to, at, or in, and de means from or of.  In front of the definite article le and les (but not la or l’) they form contractions.

à + le = au
de + le = du

à + les = aux
de + les = des

